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Yoka J Valzacchi

From:

Sent: Friday, 15 March 2013 10:49 AM

To: Yoka J Valzacchi

Subject: RE: Our Ref: 495/03464 - South-West Transport Corridor - Resumption -

Hi Yoka, 

 

I have received the cheques. Thank you.  

 

Best Regards, 

 

CONFIDENTIALITY AND LEGAL PRIVILEGE | The content of this email may be privileged and confidential. If you are not an intended recipient or receive this communication by mistake we prohibit you from using it in any way. The legal privilege and confidentiality of this email is not 
waived, lost or destroyed by reason of a mistaken delivery to you. Please notify us, delete the communication (and any attachments) and destroy all copies. We do not represent or warrant that this communication is free from computer viruses or other defects. You are responsible for all 
loss or damage caused directly or indirectly by the use of communication. If you do not receive all of the email or attachments please notify us immediately by reply email.  
 

Liability limited by a scheme approved under professional standards legislation 
 

 

 

From:

Sent: Friday, 15 March 2013 10:47 AM 
To: 'Yoka.J.Valzacchi@tmr.qld.gov.au' 
Subject: RE: Our Ref: 495/03464 - South-West Transport Corridor - Resumption -

Hi Yoka, 

 

Once again thank you. 

As soon as I receive the cheques, I shall inform you via email. 

 

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
 

 

 

From: Yoka.J.Valzacchi@tmr.qld.gov.au [mailto:Yoka.J.Valzacchi@tmr.qld.gov.au]  

Sent: Thursday, 14 March 2013 4:16 PM 
To:
Cc: Taryn.E.Outhwaite@tmr.qld.gov.au 

Subject: Our Ref: 495/03464 - South-West Transport Corridor - Resumption -

Hi Bruce,  

 

I have posted the re-issued cheques to your by express mail.  

 
Kind regards, 
 
Yoka Valzacchi 
A/Coordinator | Property Acquisitions and Disposals 
Strategic Property Management | Department of Transport and Main Roads  

 
Floor 4 | Spring Hill Office Complex | 477 Boundary Street | Spring Hill Qld 4000 
GPO Box 1412 | Brisbane Qld 4001 
P: (07) 3066 8289 | F: (07) 3066 2023 
M: n/a 
E: yoka.j.valzacchi@tmr.qld.gov.au 
W: www.tmr.qld.gov.au  

 

 

 
From:     
To:        <Yoka.J.Valzacchi@tmr.qld.gov.au>  
Date:        13/03/2013 04:03 PM  
Subject:        RE: FW: Your Ref: 495/03464 - South-West Transport Corridor - Resumption -

 

 

 

Dear Yoka,  

   

Thank you so much for your assistance.  

   

N/R
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N/R
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Best Regards,  

   

CONFIDENTIALITY AND LEGAL PRIVILEGE | The content of this email may be privileged and confidential. If you are not an intended recipient or receive this communication by mistake we prohibit you from using it in any way. The 
legal privilege and confidentiality of this email is not waived, lost or destroyed by reason of a mistaken delivery to you. Please notify us, delete the communication (and any attachments) and destroy all copies. We do not represent or 
warrant that this communication is free from computer viruses or other defects. You are responsible for all loss or damage caused directly or indirectly by the use of communication. If you do not receive all of the email or attachments 
please notify us immediately by reply email.  
   
Liability limited by a scheme approved under professional standards legislation  
   

   

   

From: Yoka.J.Valzacchi@tmr.qld.gov.au [mailto:Yoka.J.Valzacchi@tmr.qld.gov.au]  
Sent: Wednesday, 13 March 2013 3:59 PM 

To: Bruce Kueh 
Cc: Taryn.E.Outhwaite@tmr.qld.gov.au 
Subject: Re: FW: Your Ref: 495/03464 - South-West Transport Corridor - Resumption -

Dear

We have cancelled the previous cheques and we should have the new cheque in the name of Trust Account by Friday 15th of March 2013.  
 
I will keep you up to date.  
 
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
To:        <yoka.j.valzacchi@tmr.qld.gov.au>  
Date:        11/03/2013 02:47 PM  
Subject:        FW: Your Ref: 495/03464 - South-West Transport Corridor - Resumption -

 

 

 

 

Dear Yoka,  

  

I refer to the above matter and our telephone conversation today.  

  

As my client is living abroad, it is necessary for me to telegraphic transfer the money to overseas.  

Thus, kindly issue the cheques make payable to our clients as follows:-  

  

1.      Trust Account              

2.      Trust Account              

 

I thank you for your assistance in this matter.  

  

  

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

Sent: Monday, 11 March 2013 2:05 PM 
To: 'yoka.j.valzacchi@tmr.qld.gov.au' 
Subject: Your Ref: 495/03464 - South-West Transport Corridor - Resumption -

 

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

  

3.     Trust Account             

4.     Trust Account             

 

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

  

  

   

*********************************************************************** 
WARNING: This email (including any attachments) may contain legally 
privileged, confidential or private information and may be protected by 
copyright. You may only use it if you are the person(s) it was 
intended to be sent to and if you use it in an authorised way. No one 
is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print 
or copy this email without appropriate authority. 
 
If this email was not intended for you and was sent to you by mistake, 
please telephone or email me immediately, destroy any hardcopies of 
this email and delete it and any copies of it from your computer 
system. Any right which the sender may have under copyright law, and  
any legal privilege and confidentiality attached to this email is not 
waived or destroyed by that mistake.  

It is your responsibility to ensure that this email does not contain  
and is not affected by computer viruses, defects or interference by  
third parties or replication problems (including incompatibility with 
your computer system). 
 
Opinions contained in this email do not necessarily reflect the 
opinions of the Department of Transport and Main Roads, 
or endorsed organisations utilising the same infrastructure. 
***********************************************************************  
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